UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE;

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE /. .

In re: ) P. &S. Docket No. D-09- 0108
)
Robert W, Campbell, d/b/a )
RWC Cattle Company )
)
Respondent } - Complaint

There is reason to believe that the Respondent named herein has willfully violated the
Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 er seq.)( the
Act) and the regulations promulgated thereunder Ey the Secretary of Agriculture (9 C.F.R.

§ 201.1 et seq.)(the regulations), and, therefore, this complaint is issﬁed alleging the following:
[

() Robert W. Campbell, hereinafter referred to as the Respondent, is an individual doing
business as RWC Cattle Company, with a mailing address of P.O. Box 661, Mt. Vernon, Texas
' 75457—0561.

(b} Respondent, at all times material herein, was:

(1) Engaged in the business of a market agency buying livestock in commerce on a

commission basis;

(2) Engaged in the business of a dealer buying and selling livestock in commerce for

his own account and the account of others; and
(3) Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a dealer buying and selling

livestock in commerce and as a market agency buying livestock in commerce on a commission

basis.




11
Respondent, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Attachment A,
purchased livestock in commerce, and issued to the buyers for whose accounts such Hivestock
purchases were made, invoices which: a) misrepresented the purchase weights as being greater
than the actual weights of the livestock; and b) included undisclosed charges apart from agreed-
upon charges for commission and shipping.
i
Respondent has failed to keep and maintain records that fully and correctly disclose all
transactions involved in Respondent’s business subject to the Act, as required by section 401 of
the Act, in that Respondent has failed to generate and maintain load make up records that fully

and correctly disclose the source, weight, and purchase price of livestock purchased and

adjustments to the prices invoiced to buyers.

IV

| .By r.el:.e‘lson of the facts alleged ini)aragraph I herei'n,"Respohdent. has willfﬂl-l;y violated
section 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 213(a)), violated section 201.44 of the regulations (9
C.F.R. § 201.44) by failing to deliver true written accounts of purchases made on order, and
_ violated section 201.55 of the regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.55) by buying fivestock on commission
for buyers and charging those buyers for that livestock based on false weights.

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph Il herein, Respondent has willfully violated

section 312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 213(a)) by failing to fully and correctly disclose all

transactions involved in Respondent’s business subject to the Act, as required by section 401 of

the Act.

g}




WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that for the purpose of determining whether
Respondent has in fact willfully violated the Act and the regulations thereunder, this complaint
shall be served upon Respondent. Respondent shall have twenty (20) days after receipt of this
complaint in which to file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, United States Department of
Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 2(}250, in accordance with the Rules of Practice goveraing
proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.). Failure to file an answer will constitute an
admission of all the material allegations of this complaint.

Packers and Stockyards Program, GIPSA, requests:

1. That unless Respondent fails to file an answer within the time allowed therefor, or
files an answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for

oral hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act and

()
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2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring Respondent to cease
and desist from the violations found to exist, and assessing such penalties as are authorized by

the Act and warranted in the premises.

Done at Washington, D.C.

this 30 day of &ﬂ‘;‘)

dL_ Q, &.A —

Alan R. Christian
Deputy Administrator
Packers and Stockyards Program

Charles L. Kendall
Attorney for Complainant
Telephone: (202} 720-9405






